Fergal Connolly

From: Mary Kelleher

Sent: 16 June 2023 09:43

To: Fergal Connolly

Subject: FW: 170749e - ABP 309121-21 Lyrenacarraiga Wind Farm - Significant FI
Attachments: ECHO 4.pdf; Dungarvan Leader as Published DL_Pg21_4Nov2022.pdf; Site Notice

2022.10.25 F.pdf; lyre independent.pdf

Kind Regards,
Mary.

Mary Kelleher BSc. Env.Sc., MPlan.
Planner

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84
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From: Meabhann Crowe <mcrowe@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 11:15 AM

To: sids@pleanala.ie

Cc: Mary Kelleher <mkelleher@mkoireland.ie>; Shaun McGee <s.mcgee@pleanala.ie>
Subject: 170749e - ABP 309121-21 Lyrenacarraiga Wind Farm - Significant Fl

Good morning,

| refer to the SID application ABP-309121-21 where Further Information has been submitted. At the request of the Board, the Fl
has been advertised in the Dungarvan Leader, the Echo, and the Irish Independent. Copy notices are attached. Relevant site
notices have also been erected today - a copy notice is also attached. Hard copies of this information is being furnished with
the Board later today. Copies of the Fl information has been lodged with the Prescribed Bodies and both Local Authorities as
requested.

| trust all is in order.
Yours faithfully

Meabhann Crowe, MRTPI
Project Planner

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 A
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